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City of Jackson 
 
 
 

 

 
101 Court Street ● Jackson, Missouri  63755 ● Phone: (573) 243-3568 ● Fax: (573) 243-4588 ● city@jacksonmo.org ● 

TO:  Mayor and Board of Aldermen 
 
CC:  Jim Roach, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Anna Bergmark, City Engineer 
 
DATE:  March 16th, 2022 
 
RE:  Highway 61 Utility Relocations 
 
 
City staff has met with MoDOT concerning their upcoming Highway 61 Reconstruction 
Project.  The City will be responsible for relocating City utilities from under the roadway.  
MoDOT requested that the City determine any additional Right of Way (ROW) needed to 
accomplish the utility relocation.  City staff has asked Strickland Engineering and Allen 
& Hoshall to put together Task Order requests.  Strickland Engineering would be 
completing the survey of existing City ROW, locates for all existing utilities within the 
project limits, and the design of the utility relocation for water and sanitary sewer.  Allen 
& Hoshall will be coordinating with Strickland to design the relocation for electric.  Staff 
will be presenting the Task Orders for approval during the Regular Session of the April 
4th Mayor and Board meeting.   
 
 


